[5 Outlook

Re: FW: Meeting December 10, 2024

From Brandy Steffen <brandy.steffen@jla.us.com>

Date Tue 12/10/2024 11:04 AM

To  Denis Pilon <pilond@htshelicopters.com>

Cc Jen Winslow <Jen.winslow@jla.us.com>; Ashley Balsom <ashley.balsom@jla.us.com>

Sounds great! Thanks for confirming Denis.

Take care,

BRANDY STEFFEN | JLA PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT
Partner + Senior Program Manager
brandy.steffen@jla.us.com » Schedule a 30 minute meeting

From: Denis Pilon <pilond@htshelicopters.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2024 11:02 AM
To: Brandy Steffen <brandy.steffen@jla.us.com>
Subject: Fwd: FW: Meeting December 10, 2024

Hi Brandy,

Yes please add-on Aron as an alternate and he will be attending tonight's meeting. Have a good day.

Regards,

Denis Pilon

Chief Operating Officer
Helicopter Transport Services
14497 Keil Road NE

Aurora, OR 97002

Work: (503) 776-9300 Ext:103

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-
mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail
from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking
any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. Our company accepts no liability for the
content of this email, or for the consequences of any actions taken on the basis of the information provided, unless that
information is subsequently confirmed in writing.

From: Brandy Steffen <brandy.steffen@jla.us.com>
Sent: Monday, December 9, 2024 3:39 PM
To: Denis Pilon <pilond@htshelicopters.com>
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Cc: Rob Fournier <fournierr@htshelicopters.com>; faegre@earthlink.net
Subject: Re: Meeting December 10, 2024

Hi Denis,

We have Rob listed as the only PAC representative. Would you like us to
make Aron the alternate? It sounds like Aron will be attending tomorrow
night. Is that correct?

Thanks for clarifying.

BRANDY STEFFEN | JLA PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT

Partner + Senior Program Manager

<mailto:brandy.steffen@jla.us.com> brandy.steffen@jla.us.com »
<https://outlook.office.com/bookwithme/user/b32d141f8b484237af4cff695637d779
@jla.us.com/meetingtype/XeCWyKCq9kS7hJVKN X-SQ2?anonymous&ep=mLinkFromTile>
Schedule a 30 minute meeting

From: Denis Pilon <pilond@htshelicopters.com
<mailto:pilond@htshelicopters.com> >

Sent: Monday, December 9, 2024 2:48 PM

To: Brandy Steffen <brandy.steffen@jla.us.com
<mailto:brandy.steffen@jla.us.com> >
Subject: Meeting December 10, 2024

Hi Brandy,

For tomorrow's Aurora Airport Masterplan Meeting | designate HTS's
architect Aron Faegre to represent HTS at the PAC meeting. Please send the
zoom link

for the meeting to him at <mailto:faegre@earthlink.net>
faegre@earthlink.net
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Thank you.



